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Jean M. Simmons

New York State Department of Public Service

Office of Hearings and Alternative Dispute Resolution
Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223-1350

Phone: (518) 474-4520

Fax:  (518) 473-3263

P P lease consider the environment before printing this email.
----- Forwarded by Jean Simmons/OHADR/NYSDPS on 11/08/2010 10:58 AM -----

LKevin Casutto/OHADR/NYSDPS 10/27/2010 01:10 PM ITo Dakin Lecakes/OGC/NYSDPS cc ACEVEDOE@coned.com

ben_wiles@dps.state.ny.us, dakin_lecakes@dps.state.ny.us, david.bomke@nyecc.com, frances.bivens@dpw.com, gdiaman@ssmplaw.com,
HESLINM@coned.com, JGoodman@COUCHWHITE.COM, john.walters@consumer.state.ny.us, john_scherer@dps.state.ny.us,
kevin_higgins@dps.state.ny.us, LUBLINGC@coned.com, mdelaney@nycedc.com, michael_rieder@dps.state.ny.us, Rafael
Epstein/lOHADR/NYSDPS@NYSDPS, RICHTERM@coned.com, rjkoda@earthlink.net, RLoughney@COUCHWHITE.COM,
Saul.Rigberg@consumer.state.ny.us, smg4@westchestergov.com, thomas_coonan@dps.state.ny.us, william_wade@dps.state.ny.us Subject Re:
Case 09-M-0114 - Con Edison Prudence Examination

Dear Mr. Lecakes:

You have indicated, below, that you anticpate soon filing the Staff-CRA Phase 1 report. By January 27, 2011, please
provide a status report on the Phase 2 report and related matters, as may be appropriate, in this prudence proceeding.

Thank you,

Kevin J. Casutto

Administrative Law Judge

NYS Dep't. of Public Service

Office of Hearings and Alternative
Dispute Resolution

3 Empire State Plaza

Albany, NY 12223-1350

Tel: 518-486-2801

Fax: 518-518-473-3263

Email: kevin_casutto@dps.state.ny.us

I“ Dakin Lecakes/OGC/NYSDPS 10/06/2010 OZ:ll) PM To_Kevin Casutto/OHADR/NYSDPS@NYSDPS, Rafael

Epstein/lOHADR/NYSDPS@NYSDPS cc LUBLINGC@coned.com, HESLINM@coned.com, RICHTERM@coned.com, frances.bivens@dpw.com,
JGoodman@COUCHWHITE.COM, dakin_lecakes@dps.state.ny.us, david.bomke@nyecc.com, gdiaman@ssmplaw.com,
john.walters@consumer.state.ny.us, mdelaney@nycedc.com, rikoda@earthlink.net, RLoughney@COUCHWHITE.COM,
Saul.Rigberg@consumer.state.ny.us, smg4@westchestergov.com, john_scherer@dps.state.ny.us, william_wade@dps.state.ny.us,
michael_rieder@dps.state.ny.us, kevin_higgins@dps.state.ny.us, thomas_coonan@dps.state.ny.us, ben_wiles@dps.state.ny.us,
ACEVEDOE@coned.com Subject Case 09-M-0114 - Con Edison Prudence Examination

Dear Judges Casutto and Epstein:



Please accept this correspondence as an update in Staff's prudence case in the above referenced matter. Since the last
update, Staff received the final report from CRA which it then forwarded to Con Edison. As noted in the last update,
pursuant to the three party contract, Staff was required to provide the Company with a copy of the final report prior to
making such report public to allow for Company comment. We received the Company's comments on Monday 10/4 and
are reviewing them, anticipating that we will soon file the report with the Secretary in the Investigative Accounting
Examination, case #09-M-0243. In addition, Staff is working with its contractor to develop a work plan and scope for
phase 2.

Dakin D. Lecakes

Staff Counsel

Office of General Counsel

New York Department of Public Service
(518) 474-6522



